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• Notice is hereby given that the Technical Questions & Answers to the above-referenced 
ITN are enclosed below.  
  

• The Answers provided in this addendum shall be incorporated into the solicitation 
documents. 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by completing and including in your 
proposal submittal, by no later than the time and date of the bid/proposal opening.  Failure to 
do so may subject the bidder/proposer to disqualification.   
 

                                           
_____________________________________Bidder/Proposer 
 
_____________________________________Address 

 
_____________________________________ 

 
_____________________________________Submitted by (Signature) 
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or 
other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under 
Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.   



 

 

WPII ITN Questions and Answers 

 

 
 

Page 1 
 

1) What is the estimated cost of the WPII? 

The WPII FY17/18 Schedule IV-B forecasts a budget appropriation of $73M for the project of which 
$45M was targeted for the Planning, Define Detailed Requirements, Design, Development, 
Implementation Planning, and Implementation Phases (projected at three years in duration) and the 
first year of Operations and Maintenance to include an overall 20% contingency.  

The WPII FY17/18 Schedule IV-B is located at www.fdot.gov/WPII for your reference. 

2) Has the Department allocated funding for the WPII yet? 

The Legislature has funded the project through budget appropriation of $5.3m up through FY17/18. 
An additional $15M has been funded for FY17/18 of which $3.75M has been released for Q1. 

If so, through which source (budget, CIP, state/federal grant etc.)? 

This is state funding from the State Transportation Trust Fund contingent upon Legislative approval 
on a fiscal year basis. 

3) Would it be possible to name the three greatest challenges the Department is having with the 
current solution? 

The WPII FY17/18 Schedule IV-B addresses this topic quite extensively. Also, Section 1 Invitation of 

the ITN, Attachment “A” Written Technical Proposal Evaluation Criteria, and Exhibit “A” Scope of 

Services do a good summarizing the key challenges facing the Department. 

4) Which other systems will have to integrate or interface with the WPII, and will the State provide 
incumbent vendors for each system? 

The specific interfaces and integration points are to be determined based on the completion of the 
Define Detailed Requirements and Design Phases of the project. Please refer to the current business 
process map and applications architecture within the Exhibit “A” Scope of Services within the ITN. 
While a majority of systems are managed and supported in-house, specific exceptions to this will be 
identified during the Define Detailed Requirements and Design Phases. 

5) Which operating platform does the Department currently use? / Is desired for the WPII? 

The Department’s current platform for the FM suite consists of the IBM Mainframe (Z-Server), using 
the DB2 database, and the CICS Transaction Gateway. 

The Department does not have a desired operating platform for WPII and is looking to the 
responders to propose an appropriate hosting/cloud platform. 

  

http://www.fdot.gov/WPII
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6) Can the Department elaborate on any additional drivers behind this acquisition that may not be 
addressed in the RFP? 

Please see the answer to Question #3. 

7) What is the number of users anticipated for the WPII? 

From the WPII FY17/18 Schedule IV-B it is estimated that 4,500 employees and contractors use the 
various systems in this lifecycle. Of those, 2 percent (90) are administrative level users, 10 percent 
(450) are data entry users, and 88 percent (3960) are read only users. The Department is also 
conducting a detailed User Analysis that will be complete prior to the Planning Phase of the project. 

8) Who is the technical contact and/or project manager for the WPII? 

Greg Hill is the contact person during the solicitation process. 

9) Have you had any external assistance preparing this RFP? 

North Highland assisted the Department with preparation of the ITN. 

10) Does the Department anticipate any professional or consulting services may be needed to 
accomplish this effort? (i.e. project planning/oversight, PM, QA, IV&V, staff augmentation, 
implementation services etc.)? If so, what, when, and through what procurement method? 

Please refer to the ITN for the anticipated scope of services required under this solicitation. 

An RFQ for IV&V was released Tuesday, August 15th. RFQs for backfill staff augmentation services 
may be issued at the discretion of the Department. 

11) Is there an incumbent contract for the current system? Or is it managed in-house?  

The current suite of applications is managed in-house. 

12) Has funding been secured for the project?  

Please see the answer to Question #2. 

13) Does the state still intend to release a separate solicitation for independent verification and 
validation (IV&V) vendors? 

An RFQ for IV&V was released Tuesday, August 15th. 
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14) In the introduction section (Invitation), the Department states that it is soliciting written replies 
from vendors interested in participating in competitive negotiations to establish a term contract to 
provide a Commercial Off-the-Shelf solution(s), System Integrator services, Hosting, and Operations 
and Maintenance services for the Work Program Integration Initiative (WPII). Does the department 
wish to enter into separate agreements for Software Subscription Services (COTS, Hosting, 
Maintenance)) and System Integration Services with two separate vendors? Or is there a preference 
to work with a single vendor who will provide all components of the solution? 

Please see the answer to Question #15. 

15) System Integrators do not typically wish to resell COTS software, Hosting and Maintenance Services, 
as they would then be liable for Service Level Agreements (SLAs) offered by Software / Software as a 
Service Vendors. Would the Department be open to entering into separate agreements with 
Software vendors and System Integrators? 

The Department’s expectation is to work with a single vendor who will provide all components of 

the solution to have a single point of accountability through the life of the project. However, during 

negotiations, if it is in the Department’s best interest, we would consider holding the licensing 

agreement(s). Any decision in this regard will not release the systems integrator from their 

obligation to ensure the total solution meets the needs of the Department. 

16) The ITN states that the term of the agreement will be from the date of the contract execution 
through June 20, 2023. Does the department assume it will have a single contract for the entire 
period with a single vendor for all components of the proposed solution?  

Yes. In addition, please also see the answer to Question #15. 

17) As part of the competitive negotiations, Does the department envision asking the vendor to change 
or swap out the software component proposed with some other software component that has been 
proposed by a different vendor? i.e. if Vendor A proposes software solution X; and vendor B 
proposes software solution Y, would the department consider the negotiation process to include an 
option ask Vendor A to propose Software solution Y? 

The Invitation to Negotiate process provides for that flexibility. 

Most state Departments of Transportation are moving from purchasing traditional software licenses 

to a software subscription model (Software as a Service). Does the Department have a preference 

for on-premise software Vs Software a Service? 

The Department’s preference is SaaS if it meets the business requirements. 
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18) The ITN states that the design, development and implementation performance period is estimated 
to be 3 years. Does the Department envision signing a contract for software licenses or software 
subscription services at the start of the three years, or at the end of three years?  Given that the 
delivery would be potentially agile and involve iterative releases of work product, will the 
department agree to a proposal that requires purchase of software licenses or software 
subscriptions along with the start of the planning and design phase? 

To manage cost and risk, the Department intends to procure licenses, and commit funds, in a just in 

time approach. 

19) As part of the negotiation process, will vendors be allowed to change the software components 
originally proposed in the initial response? 

The Invitation to Negotiate process provides for that flexibility. 

20) Clause 29 of the ITN document states that Services will be authorized to begin when the Vendor 
receives a standard written agreement executed by both parties. In the case of a vendor proposing 
software and services, will these agreements be separately entered into with the software vendor 
and systems integrator? 

Please see the answer to Question #15. 

21) Does the department envision an enterprise license for the software, to allow unlimited users access 
to the software?  

Whichever solution provides the best value to the Department. 

Does the department envision external users, contractors and consultants accessing this software? 

Yes. 

22) Attachment A states that “the Department has chosen to use Microsoft Azure ESB”. Has the 
Department already invested in Azure ESB information delivery service?  

Yes. Having just secured funding for FY17/18, the Department is at the beginning stages of the Azure 

ESB project. It is envisioned that the WPII Solution will leverage the Department’s ESB architecture 

as the projects progress.  

Do you have a preference for Microsoft Azure cloud? 

No. 

23) What are the different ERP / Financial software packages that the department has evaluated or 
considered prior to releasing the ITN? 

The Department has not undertaken an evaluation of ERP/Financial software packages. 
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24) What are the different enterprise planning software packages used at other DOTs that the 
department has evaluated or considered prior to releasing the ITN? 

Please see the answer to Question #23. 

25) Exhibit A states that the department Reserves the option to extend the hosting/cloud services 
agreement to include other applications currently being hosted at the Southwood Shared Resources 
Center, does the department understand that it is implying that it is not open to software as a 
service, and will be solely responsible for delivering the SLAs around infrastructure uptime? 

That is not what this clause intends. This clause provides the Department the option to move other 

applications that may reside in the Southwood Share Resources Center to the hosting/cloud 

environment that will host the WPII Solution. 

26) Exhibit A, says that the Department wishes to obtain Commercial Off-the-Shelf (COTS) enterprise 
financial management and planning tools, and engage a systems integrator that can collaborate with 
the Department to manage and transform the WPII program through the next 15 years and beyond. 
Is it necessary that vendor should have implemented all the software components proposed in the 
past? 

No. This request is to understand the 15-year roadmap for the solution and its components. 

27) Can the Department share the functional/process definition document for Sparx Enterprise 
Architect (EA) tool? 

The Department will share all future state functional/process definitions during the Define Detailed 

Requirements Phase. 

28) What has been the basis for estimating the timeline for the design, development and 
implementation performance period to be 3 years? 

The forecasted timeline is based upon discussions with other states that have implemented similar 

solutions, information gathered from the Request for Information conducted this past year, projects 

of similar complexity, and cost/risk tolerance of the Department. 

29) What is the number of full-time FDOT personnel estimated to be assigned to this program during 
the three years of design and implementation? 

There are 6 full-time FDOT personnel assigned to the program through its lifecycle. In addition, 

there are 12 full-time staff augmentation personnel, 8 dedicated (but not full-time) FDOT personnel, 

and the Department has committed to providing Subject Matter Experts as needed. 

30) Is this contract expected to be a fixed price contract based on work product deliverables? 

Yes, via the Task Work Order process.  
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31) Under the PM section.  For Question #3, can we increase the page limit to 4 pages?   

This section is increased to 8 pages. 

32) Attachment A, Section 1.1.3:  Does FDOT have a project Management Plan already?  If so, could we 
get a copy? 

The WPII Project Management Plan is located at www.fdot.gov/WPII for your reference. 

33) Attachment A, Section 1.1.2, Question 1:  Are resumes included in the page count (20 pg. max)?   

Yes.  

34) We respectfully request that the Deadline for Technical Questions date and the Replies Due date in 
the Timeline, be modified to 09/22/2017 and 10/27/2017 respectfully.   

The Department does not intend to modify the Timeline for this ITN. 

35) Is the State of Florida willing to negotiate (add, remove, modify) any of the Terms and Conditions of 
the RFP and future contract with the awardee vendor? 

The Department may consider this during the Negotiation Sessions with selected vendor(s). 

36) Due to the complexity of the RFP and its solution design, (we) would like to respectfully request that 
the response due date to be moved from September 29th, 2017 to October 31st, 2017. 

Please see the answer to Question #34. 

37) Section 4 of Standard Contract form.  Indemnity.  This form provides for Indemnity with no 
limitation of liability which is inconsistent with Pur 1000 form (Sec 19 and 20).  Does Pur 1000 
control? 

Please refer to Special Conditions #32 of the ITN document. 

38) Section 22 (Pur 1000) – Termination for Convenience and Sec 6C of Standard Contract form.  Would 
the State be willing to provide a 30 day prior notice in the event of a termination for convenience? 

The Department does not intend to make any amendments to these Sections. 

39) Section 23 – Termination for Default and Sec 6B or Standard Contract form.  Would the State be 
willing to allow a minimum of 7 days for a cure period? 

Please see the answer to Question #38. 

40) Section 4b of Pur 1000 – Most Favored Pricing. Is the State willing to remove this provision since it 
could present a conflict with other government contracts in place?  

Please see the answer to Question #38. 

http://www.fdot.gov/WPII
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41) Section 32 of Pur 1000 – Background Checks. Would the state be willing to modify this provision 
with regard to the State performing Vendor employee’s background checks, as it may be a violation 
of statutes and regulations covering PII?  

Please see the answer to Question #38. 

42) Please clarify the Appendix II Requirement for IP Source Code. 

The Department will clarify during the Negotiation Sessions with selected vendor(s). 

43) On the Right to Audit – There is no stated number of years or prior notice period. Can you please 
clarify and provide details? 

Please see the answer to Question #42 

44) Is a Performance Bond required? There is no statement regarding the performance bond, nor 
regarding the amount of the performance bond. 

Please refer to Special Conditions #34 of the ITN document. 

45) Is the electronic substitute Form W-9 to be submitted along with the RFP response?  

Please refer to Special Conditions #2 of the ITN document. 

46) Will MBE Utilization be an evaluation factor for all vendors?  

Please refer to Special Conditions #10 of the ITN document. 

47) Will all resources be required to perform the work and be based in Tallahassee, Florida, at the State 
of Florida facilities? 

The Key Personnel as defined in Attachment A, Section 1.1.2 (1) Team and Key Personnel 

Experience, need to be based out of Tallahassee, Florida, at the State of Florida facilities (TBD). The 

work location of the remaining resources is up for negotiation.  

Please also see the answer to Question #51. 

48) The software development life cycle (SDLC) is a framework defining tasks performed at each step in 
the software development process.  Does the state have a preference of which model the vendor 
should follow Waterfall or Agile methodology (or Hybrid) for project implementation and core 
responsibilities? 

No. 

49) Will the vendor be required to plan for and/or execute plans for secondary DR site? This may involve 
procurement of additional hardware or hosting services? 

Yes. 
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50) Is there a formal document management requirement and if so please define scope? 

For project documentation, document management is covered in the WPII Project Management 

Plan. 

For functional documentation, scope is to be determined during the Define Detailed Requirements 

Phase. 

51) Can vendor perform the WPII ITN related work outside USA? (Like, from India or Canada)? 

A vendor or subcontractor may employ individuals outside the U.S. to work on Department 

contracts without running afoul of either the E-Verify or Unauthorized Aliens clause.   

52) Please share the current peak User load of the system (number of max. concurrent users accessing 
during peak hours). (2.1) 

That information is not available at this time.  

53) Current Work Program Systems and Interfaces - Will the state provide current system architecture 
and environment? (2.3)   

Please see answer to Question #5, the WPII FY17/18 Schedule IV-B, the Financial Management (FM) 

Suite Scope Study, and the information contained in the ITN. 

The Financial Management (FM) Suite Scope Study is located at www.fdot.gov/WPII for your 

reference.  

54) Please share the estimated volume, frequency of data transfers and data format used from source 
to destination for the FM Suite. (2.4.1) 

The FDOT FM suite of systems use an enterprise data model in a DB2 database, all data interfaces 

within the FM suite are done through the shared use of DB2 tables. Other systems either have read 

access to the FM DB2 tables, use a data store that is refreshed nightly to one of three database 

environments (DB2, Oracle, or SQL Server), or in the case of the Florida Department of Financial 

Services Florida Accounting Information Resource (FLAIR) system, transmit flat files using FTP. 

Except as noted elsewhere in this document, the frequency of data transfers and date formats are 

not available at this time. 

55) What % increase is expected in user base accessing the applications expected to grow in 5-10 years? 
(2.4.2) 

That information is unknown at this time.  

  

http://www.fdot.gov/WPII
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56) 2.5.1 Business Functions -Ability to convert project related data to comply with state retention 
requirements and apply to current and future project data.   Will the data retention rules for the 
newly created file structure be governed by a single data retention policy or by the data retention 
policy of the contributing data sources? 

There are various retention requirements that the WPII Solution will need to accommodate that will 

be codified during the Define Detailed Requirements Phase. 

57) 2.5.2 Operational Characteristics:  What is the current database architecture for each of the four 
components 

Please see answer to Questions #5 and #54, the WPII FY17/18 Schedule IV-B and the information 

contained in the ITN. 

58) 4.12.2 Vendor Training Responsibilities:  Will the state provide regional training facilities to facilitate 
knowledge transfer?  

Yes. 

59) 4.12.4 Installation and Implementation:   Should each of the four components be replaced using a 
phased approach, one at a time, or a big bang approach with the 4 components replaced in the 
same implementation? 

The Department will be looking to the systems integrator to make that recommendation based 

upon the best value and reduced risk to the Department. 

60) Goal 3: Improve FDOT decision making by capturing a consistent and expandable set of data.  Are 
these real-time reports or are they batch reports? 

Both. 

61) Goal 3: Improve FDOT decision making by capturing a consistent and expandable set of data.  
Platform supports self-service reports, including both ad hoc and standard. Will the vendor be 
required to develop a reporting database to support the required reports and metrics? 

The systems integrator will need to meet the defined requirements of the Department. 

62) The ITN states, "The www.myflorida.com website has been checked and any Addendums posted 
have been completed, signed, and included in the ITN response."  If Addendums are issued, in what 
section of the response should vendors include the completed and signed addendums? 

TAB E – Required Forms 
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63) The Qualifications Questionnaire reads as if FDOT's preference is to select a system integrator versus 
a software vendor to lead the WPII program, as it states that “your signature on this page is 
confirmation of your commitment as a systems integrator to provide the complete range of services, 
and take accountability for the performance required in this ITN." 

Please confirm our interpretation of this preference.   

Please see the answer to Question #15.  

Please clarify FDOT's intent about evaluating, selecting and licensing software. 

Please see the answer to Question #65. 

64) As part of our response to the ITN, the respondent is asked to respond to how our proposed 
solution will satisfy each needs as presented in A Day in the Life of the Program of Projects and a 
Day in the Life of a Project. 

Does this mean that FDOT wants the respondent to bid specific software package(s) in our 

response?   

Yes. 

Please clarify FDOT's intent about evaluating, selecting and licensing software.  

The Department will select and license the software that provides the best value and best meets its 

requirements. 

65) This section states that during the project, the Vendor shall generate a software requirements 
specification to document the requirements and a requirements traceability matrix to record the 
relationship between the requirements and the developed system. 

Will FDOT evaluate the fit of the software package against the requirements for only those specific 

software packages proposed, or would FDOT evaluate all software packages available in the market 

before selecting a software package? 

The Department will evaluate the capability of the proposed software as part of the Technical 

Proposal Review and Oral Presentations, and select and license the software that provides the best 

value and best meets its requirements.  

66) The ITN asks respondents to provide a detailed project schedule to complete the Planning and 
Define Phases and a high-level Gantt Chart of the proposed three-year Design, Development, and 
Implementation (DDI) Phase and a two-year Operations and Maintenance Phase.  This indicates that 
the Planning and Define Phases is addition to the three-year DDI Phase and two-year O&M Phase. 

The Planning, Define, Design, Development, and Implementation Phases are forecasted to be 

completed within three years followed by a two-year Operations and Maintenance Phase. 

  



 

 

WPII ITN Questions and Answers 

 

 
 

Page 11 
 

Does FDOT have an expectation for the duration of the Planning and Define Phase? 

No.  

67) If FDOT selects a system integrator/software provider team who originally bid together, is it possible 
that FDOT could later choose to keep the system integrator but require them to implement a 
different software product than the one offered by their original teaming partner? 

The Invitation to Negotiate process provides for that flexibility.  

68) In accordance with the State’s Invitation to Negotiate (ITN) process, and to better facilitate future 
discussions regarding modification or inclusion of terms into a Final Version of the Special 
Conditions, will FDOT accept submission of a bidder’s contract exceptions in the response to this 
ITN?  If so, where in our response should we include that information? 

Written Technical Proposals will be evaluated in accordance with Attachment “A”, “Written 

Technical Proposal Evaluation Criteria” of the ITN solicitation.  FDOT reserves the right to accept or 

reject conditional proposals.    

Exceptions may be included at the end of the Technical Proposal submittal and “Tabbed” 

accordingly 

69) Can you provide a range or rough estimate on the number of applications at the Southwood Shared 
Resource Center? 

There are approximately 150 FDOT applications in the Southwood Shared Resource Center, of which 

15-20 would be in scope for WPII. 

70) Would FDOT please provide a calendar view of the steps illustrated in the Measure Performance 
Diagram on pg 2?  

The Department does not have a calendar view available.  

71) The Department has expressed a desire for an Agile methodology, however RFP Section 4 is more 
aligned with a Waterfall methodology. Will the Department consider a revision to the phases and 
deliverables defined in Section 4 to support an Agile Methodology? 

Yes.  

72) Which MS Azure products/components does the Department own? 

None. 

73) Would the Department verify that existing licenses exist for Primavera, and that the Department 
intends to continue to use?  

Yes. 
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74) To assist with providing accurate level of effort, would FDOT please provide the approximate 
number of reports assumed to be in scope by report complexity: Low Complexity, Medium 
Complexity, High Complexity? 

That information is not available at this time. 

75) Would FDOT please clarify how many years of history the Department would like to be converted 
from the four (4) subsystem being replaced? 

This has not been determined but at least ten years of history and all active projects will need to be 

converted.  

76) Can the Department provide the expected Vendor Responsibilities for the Implementation Planning 
Responsibilities, or was the section left blank on purpose? 

This will be defined as part of the Negotiation Sessions.  

77) How many Department Trainers will attend the Train-the-Trainer sessions? 

20-25. 

78) Can the Department please provide the number of locations that will need on-site support during 
the implementation? 

10. 

79) Problem statement section identifies 150 plus interfaces existing currently for financial management 
suite of components. Would you please provide the following counts or those interfaces: 

a) BATCH and POINT-TO-POINT (no Middleware): Approximate count of Interfaces that are Batch 
point-to-point and does not use Middleware 

That information is not available at this time. 

b) BATCH and USES MIDDLEWARE: Approximate count of Interfaces that are Batch that uses 
Middleware MS Azure ESB. 

The Azure ESB is not in place at this time. 

c) REAL TIME/NEAR REALTIME AND USES MIDDLEWARE: Approximate count of interfaces that are 
real time/near real-time today that uses MS Azure ESB 

The Azure ESB is not in place at this time. 

d) REAL TIME/NEAR REALTIME AND POINT-TO-POINT: Approximate count of interfaces that are real 
time/near real-time today that are point to point and uses no middleware. 

That information is not available at this time. 
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80) Current Business process map and Application Architecture diagram identifies FM Suite of 
components (in green) and surrounding core systems (in blue) that communicates FM suite of 
components.  

a) Would you please identify the vendor products/in-house custom apps (applications in Blue) that 
are interfacing currently with FM Suite of components? (Ex: Primavera for Project Management 
PSM)  

All of the applications in blue are custom in-house applications except for SiteManager.  

81) Current Business process map and Application Architecture diagram identifies FM Suite of 
components (in green) and surrounding core systems (in blue) that communicates FM suite of 
components.  Would FDOT please clarify the following: 

a) Count of surrounding applications (in blue) in Cloud vs applications that are On-Premise? 

All current applications are on-premises.  

b) Applications that are currently in Cloud? 

None.  

82) Would FDOT please confirm that the initial scope will include FLAIR and not Florida PALM? 

The scope included our financial interfaces to FLAIR today and the Florida Department of Financial 

Services Planning, Accounting, and Ledger Management (FloridaPALM) system in the future.   

83) Would FDOT please confirm user authentication will be handled by existing FDOT RACF, AD, or ISA 
processes? 

All three are currently being used within FDOT. We anticipate that Active Directory will be used or 

the proposed solution will provide user authentication.  

84) What are the source systems from which data needs to be converted? 

Work Program Administration (WPA), Project Cost Management (PCM), Federal Authorization 

Management (FAMS), Federal Program Management (FPM), and possibly Contract Funds 

Management (CFM).   

85) For each source system being converted, what is the current data storage technology in use? 

DB/2.  

86) For each source system being converted, what is the size of the current data store? 

110 GB  
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87) For each source system being converted, what is the total count of tables and columns? 

330 tables and 6,200 columns (includes snapshot tables and columns) 

88) For each source system being converted, can an ERD be provided? 

Four logical Entity Relationship Diagrams (ERDs) are located at www.fdot.gov/WPII for your 

reference.  

They are for the Federal Authorization Management System (FAMS), Federal Program Management 

(FPM), Project Cost Management (PCM), and the Work Program (WPG) applications. 

89) How many years of data from each source system need to be converted? 

Please see the answer to Question #75.  

90) What technology is required by the source system to provide an extract (Cobol programming, SQL 
queries, web services, etc.)? 

CA AllFusion Gen. 

91) What are the "additional criteria" noted in this statement from the SOW - "This activity may result 
in cleansing activities by either the Vendor or the Department based on whether the cleansing 
involves manual correction to the data in the source system or systematic correction in the 
conversion process based on the additional criteria provided by the Department."? 

To be determined.  

92) Is the vendor expected to clean the historical data or will the data be ready for migration? 

To be determined. 

93) Would FDOT please provide a list of all system interfaces that are in operation now? 

Much of this information is contained in the Financial Management (FM) Suite Scope Study. 

94) Would FDOT please provide a list of any future required system interfaces? 

That will be a result of the Design Phase of the project. 

95) Would FDOT please provide the frequency of data transfers over the interface for all interfaces? 

90% are real-time with the remainder being nightly. 

96) For all interfaces, would FDOT please provide if the interface provides one or two way 
communication between source and destination system? 

Much of this information is contained in the Financial Management (FM) Suite Scope Study.  

http://www.fdot.gov/WPII
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97) For all interfaces, would FDOT please advise what the trigger is for initiating data transfer? 

Most interfaces are scheduled through Beta42.  

98) For all interfaces, would FDOT please identify the external system(s)? 

Much of this information is contained in the Financial Management (FM) Suite Scope Study.  

99) For all interfaces, would FDOT please advise what technology is required by the source system to 
provide an interface (SQL queries and updates, web services, file transfer, etc.)? 

Most interfaces are via SQL queries and file transfer.  

100) For all interfaces, would FDOT please identify the security mechanism used to safeguard data 
during transfer? 

SecureFTP for some of the interfaces.  

101) For all interfaces, would FDOT please advise whether there are any unique, proprietary software 
packages required to execute the interface? 

No proprietary software.  

102) For all interfaces, would FDOT please advise whether they involve parties external to FDOT? 

The Florida Department of Financial Services Florida Accounting Information Resource (FLAIR) 

system and the USDOL Fiscal Management Information System (FMIS) system.  

103) For all interfaces, would FDOT please provide the format of the file processed? 

FLAIR is a flat file and FMIS is XML. Except for what is documented in the Financial Management 

(FM) Suite Scope Study the information for the remaining interfaces in not available at this time. 

104) For all interfaces, would please provide the size of the data transmission being processed? 

FLAIR is 450,000 transactions per month and FMIS is of moderate size. The information for the 

remaining interfaces in not available at this time. 

105) The Enterprise Service Bus is noted in the SOW. Is this system already in place? If so, which 
interfaces use it now? And if in place, can you provide additional details regarding the Enterprise 
Service Bus? 

The Azure ESB is not in place at this time. 

106) For each type of integration (Batch, point-to-point, realtime) what is the volume/approximate 
record count and SLA expected? 

To be determined.  
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107) What is the peak period of the day for running the integrations between the systems?  What is the 
volume being processed during that peak? 

Overnight. Please see the answer to Question #104.  

108) What is the complexity of transformations? How many simple (very little if any transformation), 
medium (joins, parsing, string manipulation) and highly complex transformations (validations, 
lookups, data quality)? 

Medium.  

109) WPII will integrate the financial aspects of Work Program projects with key contract management 
information and reduce manual user interfaces between systems.  Where is contract information 
being kept today?  

The information is held in multiple applications.  

110) Is it assumed that there is a source procurement system that is managing contracts, and select/key 
pieces of contract data will be interfaced into the project management solution for 
monitoring/reference.   

Please see the answer to Question #109. 

111) How many users of the proposed system would be considered project managers- responsible for 
the overall management of the projects, responsible for budget preparation and funding variances, 
project status updates, etc.? 

That information is unknown at this time. 

112) How many users of the proposed system would be considered project support- needing access to 
project details in the system and have the ability to make changes to project structures?  

That information is unknown at this time. 

113) How many users of the system will need information access to reporting and analytics only? 

That information is unknown at this time. 

114) Will contractors be allowed access to the system? What type of access will they have - update 
access, analysis access of project details, reporting only? 

Yes. Access will depend on their role. 

115) How many outside contractors will need access to the system for either view or routine tasks, if 
any? 

That information is unknown at this time. 



 

 

WPII ITN Questions and Answers 

 

 
 

Page 17 
 

116) How many IT professionals will support the technical aspects of the implementation and ongoing 
support of the system. 

20 for implementation. Ongoing support (Operations and Maintenance) is part of this ITN. 

117) What are the Department’s specific Disaster Recovery requirements?  How frequently is DR testing 
done? 

Our current requirement is to have the system back up within one week with no more than day of 

data being lost. DR testing is currently being done yearly. Future DR requirements will be defined 

during the Define Detailed Requirements Phase. 

118) What are the Department’s encryption requirements?  Could you please provide examples? 

All data must be encrypted at transport with SHA-256 encryption or better. Data that is confidential 

in nature (defined during the Define Detailed Requirements Phase) should be encrypted at rest.  

119) Do you require Language options other than English (e.g., Spanish)? 

None. Although the solution needs to be 508 compliant. 

120) Will you be connecting to external solutions? 

FLAIR/FloridaPalm, FMIS, SiteManager, Primavera, and others TBD. 

121) Do you have any special interface requirements? 

To be determined.  

122) What is your Availability SLA requirement? 

To be determined. 

123) How many end users will be impacted by the project.  How many end users will need training on 
the new system? 

See the answer to Question #7.  

124) How many Project Team support members will be involved in the project from FL DOT (including 
Technical Users, Functional Users and Power Users)? 

Please see the answer to Questions #7 and #29.  

125) Can you tell us about your current capabilities how it relates to BI and Dashboards? What vendor 
skills do you have? How will your current Analytics environment relate to this project? 

Please refer to the FY17/18 Schedule IV-B.  
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126) Will any of the analytics be shared with the public through a public facing portal? If so, how many 
reports will be shared with the public? 

Yes. TBD.  

127) In order to further complete due diligence as we prepare a best value cost response to the various 
components of FDOT’s requirements, we need additional understanding of how the Department 
users will be accessing the system. We are aware that ultimately we will may need to facilitate 
additional discussion/clarification on this topic.  Is it possible to provide the number of system 
users by their high-level function (e.g., full user, limited user, learning user, etc.)? 

Please see the answer to Question #7.   

128) [ITN Statement] The Department uses a collection of business processes and associated systems 
that supports the development and delivery of the Department’s capital plan of projects. The Work 
Program (WP) includes core activities related to planning for future projects, programming projects 
within resources, implementing planned commitments, managing and monitoring projects and 
associated contracts, and measuring performance for compliance with legal mandates.    

If the only use of Project systems is cost/WBS elements - is it assumed that Primavera stays in place? 

To be determined. 

129) Does FDOT has an existing collaboration/document management tool? 

The Department uses OpenText eDOCS.  

If so, does FDOT desire that it is integrated with the new ERP solution? 

Possibly, to the extent it satisfies the Department’s requirements. 

130) Does FDOT already have a recommended OCM approach or is this something that FDOT desires 
that the SI would collaborate with FDOT to create? 

The WPII Project Team is in the process of developing the OCM strategy. This can be shared during 

the Oral Presentations or Negotiation Sessions.  

131) Ex. A, pg.2:  Is the prioritization of projects part of planning or programming? 

Prioritization of projects is part of planning and programming. 

Is there a set of rules and scoring for prioritization?  

Yes. 

If not, is it in the scope of this ITN to do that? 

The scope of this ITN is to provide the prioritization of projects based on multiple user defined 

variables.  
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132) Ex. A, pg. 4/ Attch. A pg. 6:  Is FDOT referring to the four “FM Suite Components” represented in 
green on this diagram when talking about the “Core ERP”? Please confirm the proposed solution 
needs to replace the FM Suite of Components (in green) and the support applications (in blue)? 

To be determined by the solution proposed. 

133)  Ex. A pg.8:  Do the systems used here have overlap with the ones that are part of FDOT’s DW/BI 
project? 

Yes.  

134) Regarding off-site resources, can off-shore resources be included, if we utilize an approach that 
FDOT's data does not go off-site.  

Please see the answer to Question #51.  

135) While we understand that the overwhelming majority of the Department's capital construction 
projects are contracted, please confirm, if as part of the standard COTS package functionality, is 
FDOT expecting functionality related to Inventory or Materials Management be delivered as part of 
the proposed solution for non-contracted projects? 

No.  

136) Please confirm if FDOT is anticipating that Asset Management Accounting functionality is to be 
included in the proposed solution as part of the standard COTS functionality scope.  

Asset Management is a defined functional category in FloridaPALM. Interfacing requirements will be 

included in WPII.  

137) When assigning project attributes to a candidate project, for each type of project attribute, will the 
project be assigned a single attribute value?  

To be determined.  

138) What specific systems and or tools is FDOT currently utilizing for GIS and other geospatial 
information? 

ESRI/ArcGIS.  

139) Is the development of the entire Department budget submission (both operating and capital) 
expected to be included within this solution? 

Yes.  
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140) Even with all of the proper closeout activities have been completed and the project is closed, are 
there instances where something is missed on the project costs? If YES, does the project get re-
opened to include the costs?  If the project does not get reopened, how are these additional costs 
handled? 

Yes. Projects are reopened to include costs.  

141) Is the development of the Department's Indirect Cost Allocation Plan (ICAP) within the requested 
scope of this solution? 

Yes. 

142) For project related contracts is the solicitation, receipt of bids, related bid tabulation and contract 
selection expected to be included in the proposed solution? 

To be determined.  

143) Please provide additional information to define and describe the issue proposal process? 

To be determined.  

144) Other than Primavera, please identify other scheduling system(s) FDOT is currently utilizing for 
project scheduling.  

AASHTOWare SiteManager plus some internally developed modal programs (JCIP, SeaCIP, and 

TransCip). 

145) Please provide a complete list (or as a complete a list as is readily available) of current state 
interfaces for the current WPII solution with details like "Interface business Description - ", 
"source", "target", "Real time or Batch", frequency", and "estimated volume" 

Much of this information can be found in the Financial Management (FM) Suite Scope Study. The 

Department is also conducting a detailed Application and Data inventory that will be complete prior 

to the Planning Phase of the project.  

146) What are current state integration Pain Points for the Department related to the current WPII 
solution other than those listed in Exhibit A? 

Please see answer to Question #3.  

147) Is FDOT expecting the vendor to perform a review of the current Chart of Accounts being utilized by 
the Department to align with a COTs solution?   

The State of Florida Chart of Accounts is set in FLAIR and FloridaPALM. The Department has a very 

comprehensive set of Master Financial Data that is within scope and needs to be reviewed. 
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148) Based on your requirement that the "vendor will responsible for developing all extraction programs 
of data from all FDOT systems, ancillary databases, and excel spreadsheets”, is it your expectation 
that the vendor will provide the appropriate technical resources with the relevant skills per 
application to be extracted from i.e. cobol programmers for mainframe applications.  Is it also your 
expectation that the vendors' resources will need to work to understand the data models in the 
respective applications to be extracted from and extract/transform the appropriate data.  

To be determined. 

149) In our experience, converted data Is not typically required for Unit Tests.  Please describe how 
FDOT defines Unit Testing.   

It is expected that some of the converted data will be used for Unit Testing. 

150) The requirement for task 7 states the vendor must "Develop and run legacy system downloads to 
feed to the data conversion routines," - is it FDOT's expectation that the vendor will have access to 
these legacy systems (including production environments) to execute any system downloads for 
use by downstream conversion routines. 

Yes. 

151) "Requirement 27 for training states that the vendor shall “…administer tests and course 
evaluations at the end of each course. Course evaluation scores and test scores will be stored with 
the employee’s training record”.  What system will this information be stored in.   

To be determined.  

152) Is there an expectation that vendors will have access to this system?" 

Yes. 

153) Exhibit A specifies the vendor will “coordinate with the third-party software and hardware 
providers relative to any problems identified in the hardware or third-party software”. Is this 
relevant to existing FDOT applications/interfaces or future state applications? 

Both.  

154) What other applications are you considering migrating host/cloud in the future  

That information is unknown at this time. 

155) What is FDOT's current technical code management/migration tool? 

CA PanAPT and CA AllFusion Gen. 
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156) Please describe your current Disaster Recovery (DR) capabilities.    What specific or additional 
requirements do you have for the solution? 

Please see the answer to Question #117.  

157) What are your data retention and archiving requirements for Production.   

Please see answer to Question #56.  

158) What are FDOT's infrastructure security requirements if we host on the cloud. 

Please see the answer to Question #118.  

159) Do you currently have a process improvement group in place, and are there any standards you 
would be expecting us to conform to? 

Yes. There are no standards required of the systems integrator.  

160) In order to support the enterprise solution long term, sometimes it is best to select a product that 
aligns to current internal technology capabilities.  Would you say that you are an Oracle shop?  
Microsoft shop? Open Source?  Other? 

Microsoft.  

161) What types of productivity solutions are in place that would likely complement / integrate with the 
enterprise solution? 

Microsoft’s Office 365 suite, Sharepoint, OpenText eDOCS DM, and the SAS BI/DW tool.  

162) Have you evaluated whether or not moving to a cloud solution is in the best interest of the DOT, 
i.e. a cloud strategy or business case? 

A key result of this ITN is to demonstrate that moving to the cloud is in the best interest of, and 

provides the best value to, the Department.  

163) Please describe the legacy systems technologies currently deployed, e.g.: .net, Java, Windows 
Server, Linux, SQL, Oracle db, etc. 

The core FM suite of systems (WPA, PCM, and FPM) is currently deployed to a 3270 green screen 

environment using CICS/DB2/COBOL. The FAMS system is deployed to a classic ASP web 

presentation with a CICS/DB2/COBOL back-end. All of these systems are maintained with CA’s 

AllFusion Gen CASE tool which generates 99% of the COBOL code.  

164) How customized are the current systems?  Describe what portion of these are packaged solutions, 
customized/enhanced packaged solutions, custom developed solutions. 

Very customized across all platforms.   
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165) How well does FM integrate with third party systems and services?  Please describe methods of 
integration, or those desired if no integration exists: API, EDI, etc. 

Please see the answer to Question #4 and the Financial Management (FM) Suite Scope Study. 

Please describe methods of integration, or those desired if no integration exists: API, EDI, etc. 

The current method of integration is through the enterprise data model or flat file interfaces. The 

preferred method in the future will be via the Azure ESB. 

166) Please describe current challenges with the legacy FM systems.     

Please see the answer to Question #3. 

167) Please describe the internal organizational change organization to help manage people, process, 
technology change. 

Please see the answer to Question #130.  

168) Please describe the current Disaster Recovery capabilities, and any key requirements pertaining to 
high availability and DR. 

Please see the answer to Question #117.  

169) Are you open to a solution that integrates best of breed solutions? 

Yes, to the extent that it satisfies the Department’s requirements.  

170) Please describe the existing digital transformation strategy?  Are there business KPIs and/or a 
balance scorecard in place to measure performance? 

There is not a digital transformation strategy in place. There are KPIs and balance scorecards in 

place.   

171) Are you open to an Agile development approach?  PMI construct for implementing these types of 
solutions? 

Yes.  

172) What projects would be happening in parallel that might pull resources away from this project?       

FloridaPALM, Roadway Characteristics Inventory replacement, and the DW/BI project.  
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